

Tri-Village Local Schools School of Excellence Regular Board News Release September 18, 2017

The Tri-Village Local School District Board of Education met in special session on Monday, September 18, 2017 at 5:45 p.m. with the following members present: Shane Coby, Darin Dubbs, Amy Farmer and Tom Schlechty. Tim Bevins was absent. Administrators attending were Josh Sagester, Lee Morris and Kimberly Chowning. The purpose of the meeting was to hold the annual public hearing for Federal funds. Mrs. Chowning presented and discussed the federal funds budget with the Board members for FY 2018. The regular Board of Education meeting started at 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting minutes for August 28, 2017 were approved. The members also approved the August 2017 expenditures, current appropriation budget amendments and all financial reports as presented by the Treasurer.

Superintendent Report: The District's waiver day will take place on Monday, September 25 which will allow staff to work and collaborate on Student Learning Objectives and focus on local assessment data. Mr. Sagester will be on air with the Tiger radio station at 11:00 a.m. on September 22. The new athletic conference website, http://cccsports.net, was shared with the Board members. P&R Communications will be on campus September 25 to complete a walk thru of the building and look at the hardware that's already housed in the District busses. The District is planning on purchasing radios for the busses to allow for better communication back to the District while eliminating cell phones which is the current source of communication. Mr. Sagester shared that Ohio has submitted its ESSA (Every Student Succeeds Act) plan to the United States Department of Education. Ohio's ESSA plan addresses the following key areas: academic content standards and assessments, accountability, school improvement and educator effectiveness. ESSA has replaced the No Child Left Behind Act. Mr. Sagester shared State Report Card statistics on both a building and County level. Mrs. Bergman, Mrs. Eley, and Mrs. Munchel along with their 4th grade students were recognized in their fundraising efforts to collect money to send on to a school district in need in Texas due to Hurricane Irma. Total collected was \$2,434.54. Mr. Schlechty has procured a company from Georgia to eliminate the barns on Wayne Street at no cost to the District. Extracurricular dates were shared with Homecoming week (October 2 - 6) being highlighted.

Elementary Principal's Report: Absent.

High School Principal's report: Mr. Morris shared that the auditorium's new sound system has been installed by Bach to Rock. Fourteen students are registered to take the ACT test on October 28. Mr. Morris attended an ACT Prop workshop on September 14 at the Montgomery County Educational Service Center. MAP testing is currently underway in the Junior High grades. The JH/HS have set a goal of increasing MAP scores by 10% between Test 1 and Test 3. The District's first fire drill of the school year was held on September 5. On September 21, a Physical Education professional development day will be hosted by Tri-Village with the speaker coming from the University of Kentucky. The Miami Valley Career Technical Center (MVCTC) visited the sophomores on September 18. The sophomores will actually visit the CTC on November 29 and 8th grade will visit on December 14. There will be an administrative visit at the CTC on October 18. Darke County Center for the Arts will be performing for grades 9-12 on February 22 and grades 7-8 in November at Memorial Hall. The Community Blood Center will be in the District on September 20. This event is hosted by the H.S. Student Council. The All American Patriot Cheer Competition will be held on September 24. Mr. Morris highlighted the daily events

of Homecoming week. The JH/HS Parent-Teachers Conferences will be held on October 17 and 19 which will consist of a "Board Game" night all taking place in the Commons area.

The following motions were voted upon by the Board of Education members:

PERSONNEL

A. Issue a one year (2017-2018) contract to the following Title 1 Coaches. These positions are excluded from the negotiated agreement.

Karen Kelch	Jennifer Pierre	
Retro-Active to 9/6/2017	Retro-Active to 9/7/2017	

B. Employ the following as classified substitutes for the 2017-2018 school year. (All Aide substitutes must have an active Educational Aide Student Monitor Permit issued from the Ohio Department of Education.)

Custodial	MH Aide	
Trudy Snyder	Derrick Hemmelgarn .	
(Retro-Active to	(Retro-Active to	
8/29/2017)	8/31/2017)	

- C. Approve the issuance of a School Bus Driver's Certificate to David Brewer, school bus driver for the 2017-2018 school year.
- D. Recognize Christina Gutierrez for obtaining additional education and training that will place her on the B+150 step per the Negotiated Agreement.
- E. Issue a one year (2017-2018) limited supplemental contract to the following:

Assistant Softball Coach	Bobby Barhorst	
Assistant Baseball Coach	Joshua Davies	
Head Baseball Coach	Jim Maples	
Head High School Boys Track	Scott Warren	
Coach		
Head High School Girls Track	Christy Sarver	
Coach		
Head Softball Coach	Tracy Barhorst	
Junior High Boys Track Coach	Rick McCollum	
Junior High Girls Track Coach	Dawn Green	
Volunteer Assistant Softball Coach	Eric McReynolds	

F. Approve Chris Pearson, site manager for FY2018 at a rate of \$50.00 per home baseball and softball games to be paid from the athletic fund.

NEW BUSINESS

- A. Accept the following donations as recommended by the Treasurer:
 - a. \$50.00 Mikesell Excavating to FFA
 - b. \$116.40 Kroger Community Awards to PATS
 - c. \$100.68 Kroger Community Awards to Archery
 - d. \$200.00 Brian & Amy Rismiller (in-kind) to HS Football Cheerleaders
- B. Approve a resolution for the 2018 graduation options for the class of 2018 only.
- C. Approve the FY2018 Five Year Forecast as presented by the Treasurer.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.